A8 Antero

February 9,2017 Antero Resources
535 White Oaks Blvd.
= s g Bridgeport, WV 26330
By e-mail and certified mail Office 304.842.4100
Diana Szuch Fax 304.842.4102

Member Services Representative
Pennsylvania One Call System, Inc.
925 Irwin Run Road

West Mifflin, PA 15122

Re: Removal from Participation in Pennsylvania One Call System
Dear Ms. Szuch:

Effective as of November 1, 2016, Antero Resources Corporation (“Antero™)
consummated the sale of certain of its oil and natural gas assets located in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania to EQT Production Company (“EQT™). The assets include leasehold and other
contract rights, wells and personal property in the counties of Washington, Greene and a portion
of Westmoreland. Antero will continue to own leasehold acreage in Fayette and a portion of
Westmoreland counties, but does not own or operate any physical assets in those counties that
would necessitate continued participation in the Pennsylvania One Call system.

Accordingly, Antero respectfully requests that it be removed from participation in the
Pennsylvania One Call system at this time. Any inquiries related to the assets in Pennsylvania
formerly owned or operated by Antero should be directed to the Pennsylvania One Call system
coordinator for EQT.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need additional

information.

Sincerely,

1. Kevin Ellis
Vice President — Government Relations



Jennifer LiEscomb
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Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Ms. Szuch,

Kevin Ellis

Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:23 PM
membership2@palcall.org

Jennifer Lipscomb
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The attached letter is in response to your email of January 19, 2017 to Jenn Lipscomb regarding Antero’s continued
participation in the Pennsylvania One Call system. A hard copy of the attached letter will be sent to your attention as
well. If you should have any questions or wish to discuss further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Kevin Ellis

Vice President — Government Relations

Antero Resources Corporation

535 White Oaks Blvd.
Bridgeport, WV 26330
(304) 842-4310 - Office



